
    
    

            
          

       

  

     

     

       
      

    

   

         
 

    

  
       

      
    

   

 

  
    

   
   

    
    

            
          

       

  

     

      

       
      

  

   

         
 

    

  
       

      
  

   

 

  
    

   
   
 

From: Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Trump Statement 
To: Pietranton, Ke sey (PAO); Mi er, Marsha (ODAG); Iverson, Dena (PAO) 
Cc: K apper, Matthew B. (OAG); Newman, David A. (ODAG) 
Sent: August 8, 2022 7:00 PM (UTC-04:00) 

And david 

From: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) <Kelsey.Pietranton@usdoj.gov> 

Cc: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG) < 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6) 

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 6:59 PM 
To: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) >; Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)

Iverson, Dena (PAO) <Dena.I.DeBonis@usdoj.gov> 

Subject: RE: Trump Statement 

Plus Klapper and Wyn. Here is the full statement: 
https://twitter.com/AndrewFeinberg/status/1556776182036967424/photo/1 

From: Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO) 

(ODAG) < (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 6:55 PM 
To: Miller, Marshall ; Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG) 

>; Iverson, Dena (PAO) <Dena.I.DeBonis@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Trump Statement 

https://twitter.com/maggieNYT/status/1556775245981356034/photo/1 

Kelsey Pietranton 
Office of Public Affairs 
Department of Justice 
(o) (202) 514-2016 
(m) (b) (6)

 Document ID: 0.7.500.34884 

https://twitter.com/maggieNYT/status/1556775245981356034/photo/1
mailto:Dena.I.DeBonis@usdoj.gov
https://twitter.com/AndrewFeinberg/status/1556776182036967424/photo/1
mailto:Dena.I.DeBonis@usdoj.gov
mailto:Kelsey.Pietranton@usdoj.gov
https://twitter.com/maggieNYT/status/1556775245981356034/photo/1
mailto:Dena(PAO)<Dena.I.DeBonis@usdoj.gov
https://twitter.com/AndrewFeinberg/status/1556776182036967424/photo/1
mailto:Dena(PAO)<Dena.I.DeBonis@usdoj.gov
mailto:Kelsey.Pietranton@usdoj.gov


    
     

          
     

       
     

    
     

          
     

       
     

From: Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG) 
Subject: 2022.08.11 Draft Remarks v1.docx 
To: K apper, Matthew B. (OAG); Brogger, Marissa J. (PAO) 
Cc: Newman, David A. (ODAG) 
Sent: August 11, 2022 11:16 AM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2022.08.11 Draft Remarks v1.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.499.44094 

https://2022.08.11
https://2022.08.11
https://2022.08.11
https://2022.08.11


     
  

     
       

     

     
  

     
       

     

From: Weinsheimer, Brad ey (ODAG) 
Subject: statement 
To: Brogger, Marissa J. (PAO) 
Sent: August 11, 2022 1:24 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2022.08.11 Draft Remarks 102pm.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.499.57317 

https://2022.08.11
https://2022.08.11


From: 
Subject: f W·Jttlg•ffl1im:M·l:te::fiiie: u a e ra 
To: Weinsheimer, Bradey (OOAG) 
Cc: Newman, David A. (ODAG); Loeb, Emi y M. (ODAG) 
Sent: August 11, 2022 1 :40 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2022.08.11 Draft Remarks 102pm.docx 

We are only seeking the unsealing ofthe warrant (I.e., materials left after the search). No affidavit, no application. 

On Aug 11 , 2022, at 1:38 PM, Weinsheimer, Bradley(ODAG) (b) (6) 
wrote: 

Just confirming that you are only unsealing the warrant and not the application including the affidavit, 
correct? I think (b) ( 5) - · 

On Aug 11, 2022, at 1 :06 PM, Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG) 
(b) (6) > wrote: 

Brad, could you take a quick look at this? 

Thanks, 
Rush 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Brogger, Marissa J. (PAO)" <Marissa.J.Brogger@usdoj.gov> 
Date: August 11, 2022 at 1:03:41 PM EDT 
To: "Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)" 

' "Loeb, Emily M. (ODAG)" , "Newman, David 
A. (ODAG)" 
(OAG)' 

>, "Klapper, Matthew B. 

Subject: updated draft 

Document ID: 0.7.498.10737 

mailto:Marissa.J.Brogger@usdoj.gov
mailto:Marissa.J.Brogger@usdoj.gov


From: 
Subject: 

nrg,i1,,ei,,a•lfijj
e: u a e ra 

To: Weinsheimer, Bradey (OOAG) 
Cc: Atkinson, Lawrence (OOAG); Loeb, Eni y M. (ODAG) 
Sent: August 11 , 2022 1 :42 PM (UTC-04:00) 
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
correct? I think (b) ( 5) -

On Aug 11, 2022, at 1 :06 PM, Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG) 
(b) (6) > wrote: 

Brad, could you take a quick look at this? 

Thanks, 
Rush 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Brogger, Marissa J. (PAO)" <Marissa.J.Brogger@usdoj .gov> 
Date: August 11, 2022 at 1:03:41 PM EDT 
To: "Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)" (b)(6)(b)(6) ' "Loeb, Emily M. (ODAG)" "Newman, David 
A. (ODAG)" 6 >, "Klapper, Matthew B. 

(b) i~j ( )(OAG)" 
Subject: updated draft 

Document ID: 0.7.500.35028 

mailto:Marissa.J.Brogger@usdoj
https://2022.08.11
mailto:Marissa.J.Brogger@usdoj


From: ■tl\!B¥i@:M·1:1e,,MiiSubject : 
To: Mi er, Marsha (OOAG) 
Sent: August 11, 2022 1:54 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2022.08.11 Draft Remarks 142pm.docx 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Brogger, Marissa J.(PAO)"<Marissa.J.Brogger@usdoj .gov> 
Date : August 11, 2022 at 1 :44 :20 PM EDT 
To: "Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG)" , "Loeb, Emily M. 
(ODAG)" 

(b)(6) 
"Newman, David A. (ODAG)" 
Subject: updated 

Attached . 

Document ID: 0.7.498.10738 

mailto:J.(PAO)"<Marissa.J.Brogger@usdoj.gov
https://2022.08.11


From: f!!l!Yl:i'•M·H::fjjjSubject: 
To: Suero, Maya A. (OOAG) 
Sent: August 11, 2022 2:00 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 2022.08.11 Draft Remarks 142pm.docx 

Please print. 

Emily Loeb 
C: (b) (6) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Brogger, Marissa J.(PAO)"<Marissa.J.Brogger@usdoj.gov> 
Date: August 11, 2022 at 1 :44 :20 PM EDT 
To: "Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG)" ~(b) (6) , "Loeb, Emily M. 
(ODAG)" , "Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)" 

pper, Matthew B. (OAG)" (b) (6) 
"Newman, David A. (ODAG)" 
Subject: updated 

Attached. 

Document ID: 0.7.499.64356 

mailto:J.(PAO)"<Marissa.J.Brogger@usdoj.gov


     
   

                    
   

       
     

     
   

                    
   

       
     

From: Brogger, Marissa J. (PAO) 
Subject: updated remarks 
To: K apper, Matthew B. (OAG); Loeb, Emi y M. (ODAG); Sti we , Victoria (PAO); Hornbuck e, Wyn (PAO); 

Iverson, Dena (PAO) 
Sent: August 11, 2022 2:25 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Attached: 8.11.22 AG remarks 221pm.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.499.44106 



8.11.22 221pm 

Since I became Attorney General, I have 

made clear that the Department of Justice will 

speak through its court filings and its work. 

Today, the Justice Department has filed a 

motion in the Southern District of Florida to 

unseal a search warrant and property receipt 

relating to a court-approved search that the FBI 

conducted earlier this week. 

That search was of premises located in 

Florida belonging to the former President.  The 

Department did not make any public statements 

on the day of the search. The former President 

publicly confirmed the search that evening, as is 

his right. 

Document ID: 0.7.499.44106-000001 
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Copies of both the warrant and the FBI 

property receipt were provided on the day of the 

search to the former President’s counsel, who 

was on site during the search.  

The search warrant was authorized by a 

federal court upon the required finding of 

probable cause. 

The “property receipt” is a document that 

federal law requires law enforcement agents to 

leave with the property owner. 

Document ID: 0.7.499.44106-000001 
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The Department filed the motion to make 

public the warrant and receipt in light of the 

former President’s public confirmation of the 

search, the surrounding circumstances, and the 

substantial public interest in this matter. 

### 

Faithful adherence to the rule of law is the 

bedrock principle of the Justice Department and 

of our democracy. 

Upholding the rule of law means applying the 

law evenly, without fear or favor.  Under my 

watch, that is precisely what the Justice 

Department is doing. 

Document ID: 0.7.499.44106-000001 
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All Americans are entitled to the evenhanded 

application of the law, to due process of law, and 

to the presumption of innocence. 

Much of our work is by necessity conducted 

out of the public eye.  We do so to protect the 

constitutional rights of all Americans and to 

protect the integrity of our investigations. 

Federal law, longstanding Department rules, 

and our ethical obligations prevent me from 

providing further detail as to the basis for the 

search at this time. There are, however, certain 

points I want you to know. 

Document ID: 0.7.499.44106-000001 
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First, I personally approved the decision to 

seek a search warrant in this matter. 

Second, the Department does not take such 

a decision lightly. Where possible, it is standard 

practice to seek less intrusive means as an 

alternative to a search, and to narrowly scope 

any search that is undertaken.  

Third, let me address recent unfounded 

attacks on the professionalism of FBI and 

Justice Department agents and prosecutors. I 

will not stand by silently when their integrity is 

unfairly attacked.  

Document ID: 0.7.499.44106-000001 
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The men and women of the FBI and the 

Justice Department are dedicated, patriotic 

public servants. 

Every day, they protect the American people 

from violent crime, terrorism, and other threats 

to their safety, while safeguarding our civil 

rights.  They do so at great personal sacrifice 

and risk to themselves. 

I am honored to work alongside them. 

This is all I can say right now.  More 

information will be made available in the 

appropriate way and at the appropriate time. 

Thank you. 

Document ID: 0.7.499.44106-000001 




